



Atwood Avenue, After West Vine Street, and just opposite the home of Ed Weeks.

Facing Gull Hill -- About 1910 -- The . vacant lot at left is where the Western Cold Storage used to be. Note tree on left, and in postcard above, right.

The house at the right with the three cupolas is the home of Stephen Nickerson. It was at first on the shore but when in 1835 the county laid out the street, he moved his house up from the water's edge, and put it on the north side of the new thorough-fare where a few years later the town made a plank sidewalk

Mr. Nickerson later built houses close to the old home for his three sons, Stephen Thomas, Francis, and Luther.

... from Nancy Paine Smith's "A Book About The Artists" ... 1927

